

Group B

FOIA/PA NO: 2015-0129

RECORDS BEING RELEASED IN THEIR ENTIRETY

FOIA/PA REQUEST

Case No.: 2014-0378
Date Rec'd: 8/11/14
Specialist: Staff
Related Case: 204-0134

FOIA Resource

From: Aponte, Simone (CMG-Oakland) <simone.aponte@ktvu.com>
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 9:37 PM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: AMENDED: FOIA Request: KTVU request for NRC Records

Dear FOIA Officer,

Please accept the following amendment to my original FOIA request (below), submitted on August 8, 2014:

Per the NRC website, the records that I am seeking were apparently already released, and part of a previous FOIA request that has been fulfilled by the NRC.

SUBJECT: Release of DPO "Differing Professional Opinion - Diablo Canyon Seismic Issues", July 18, 2013

FOIA/PA NUMBER: 2014-0134

DATE RECEIVED: 02/01/14

DATE CLOSED: 03/13/14

In order to help expedite your search, I would like to amend my original request to only include the documents previously released and detailed above in FOIA #2014-0134. I would like to respectfully request these records be released to me in electronic format, if possible.

Should you have any questions about my amended request, you can contact me directly at the number below.

Thank you for your time and assistance.

Sincerely,

Simone Aponte
Executive Producer, Special Projects
KTVU/ Channel 2
2 Jack London Square
Oakland, CA 94607
Direct: (510) 874-0235



FOIA/PA REQUEST

Case No.: 2014-0281
Date Rec'd: 6/10/14
Specialist: So
Related Case: _____

FOIA Resource

From: Tomas Navia <tnavia@thehill.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 9:58 AM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: FOIA Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. 552, I am requesting copies of all questions submitted and answers regarding Questions for the Record produced between Jan. 1, 2014 and the date this request is complied with. The agency responses to QFRs are maintained by the Office of Congressional Relations, the Office of Legislative Affairs, the Office of Public Affairs, the Office of External Relations, or the Executive Secretariat or Office of the Secretary.

As a member of the press, under 5 U.S.C. 552 (a)(4)(a)(iii), I request a waiver of all fees as the disclosure of the requested information is for news gathering purposes, not for commercial use, and the information is likely to contribute to public understanding of the operations and activities of the government. If you have any questions, please email me at bcusack@thehill.com.

Please mail the records to:

The Hill

Attn: Bob Cusack, Managing Editor

1625 K Street, NW

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

--

Tomas Navia
The Hill
1625 K Street, NW
Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
(216) 339-0188